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MEMORANDUM
TO: All Users of District Department of Transportation 2013 Standard Specifications

for Highways and Structures and 2015 Standard Drawings

FROM: Dawit Muluneh, PE Dawit Muluneh
DDOT Chief Engineer  50>0.10.30 15:21:24 -04'00'

DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBIJECT: Revisions to 2013 Standard Specification for Highways and Structures and 2015
Standard Drawings

The following specifications contained in the 2013 Standard Specifications for Highways and Structures
and drawing from the 2015 Standard Drawings have been revised. Please add the revised specifications
and drawing to your copy of the standards.

SPECIFICATION

NUMBER REVISION

215 Revised text in 215.03 Composite Pavements, 215.04 PCC Pavements, 215.06
Crosswalks and Sidewalks, and 215.07 Pavement Markings

801 Revised text in 801.01 Portland Cement Concrete

803 Revised text in 803.01 Fine Aggregate for Portland Cement Concrete, 803.02 Coarse
Aggregate for Portland Cement Concrete

817 Revised text in 817.03(C) Protection of Concrete Against Alkali Reactivity
DRAWING

NUMBER REVISION

612.05 Revised crosswalk markings and text in note 4.

Note that the revised specifications and drawing dated 10/2020 are applicable to projects going to
Advertisement on October 30, 2020.
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